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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Public Safety Committee 
 
FROM:  Rabbi Yaacov Behrman, Chairman 
 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Friday, October 29, 2021   

 

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Monday, November 1, 2021    
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:   Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 845 4135 4005 

Passcode: 064096 

Dial in: 1 (646) 655-8656 

 

    AGENDA 

 

I. Welcome 

II. Review the following applications to the New York State Liquor 

Authority: 

a. D Avenue LLC – 673 Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225 

for the renewal of a Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider license 

 

III. New Business 

IV. Old Business 

V. Adjournment  
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Borough President 

 

Dante B. Arnwine 

District Manager 

 

Fred P. Baptiste 

Chair 

 

Warren P. Berke 

1st Vice Chair 

 

Francisca Leopold 

2nd Vice Chair 

 

Vacant 

Executive Secretary 

 

Dexter Roberts 

Treasurer 

 

Eve-lyn Williams 

Member-at-Large 

 

Nicolas Almonor 

Member-at-Large 

 

https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/

